

RE: PA Bob Delaney at NESTNet conference

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 16:13:19 -0400

Hey Craig,

Staff will begin working on these products. However, given that this will require input from SNAP, CRED and Comms, and a lot of the same staff are caught up with the OFHP work as well as other products requested by CoS, these products won't be able to track in till mid next week.

Will keep you updated on progress.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: June-13-17 3:47 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: PA Bob Delaney at NESTNet conference

Hi Jeet (or Lauren, if you're handling PA files):

The PA is speaking at a conference on June 23rd (incidentally, Sunita will also be speaking).

Can the Ministry provide a briefing note/deck on storage and some draft remarks for the PA?

Remarks should be concise, and focus on:

- Benefits that energy storage can provide (including operability/flexibility), and efforts the government has taken through the 2013 LTEP (e.g. 50MW pilots, any relevant SGF projects);
- Changes to net metering that will enable storage to be part of projects;
- Potentially reference the Metrolinx/Toronto Hydro Crosstown storage project as an example of innovation;
- Feedback from 2017 LTEP consultations about regulatory barriers to storage, and that the Ministry is evaluating these in the preparation of the LTEP;
- Push on affordability, and cautions that whatever role storage could play in the system now or in the future should not add costs for the system

Can we have these products by EOD Friday?

Many thanks,
Craig

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Sent: June-13-17 2:50 PM
To: Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: PA Bob Delaney at NESTNet conference

Hey Trevor, Craig,

The Parliamentary Assistant is crafting his remarks for the NESTNet conference happening June 23rd. I would like for him to have a short briefing to take points from. Would the Ministry be able to craft up a note focusing on the topics below?

- how new technologies like energy storage are enabling are critical for delivering clean electricity
- how the province is investing through the Smart Grid Funds in these new technologies
- province's vision for investing in R&D for clean energy.

Thanks in advance,

Ilia Tretiakov
Special Assistant – Communications
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-9473 | C: 437-992-8695